
Our Ref: PL 06F.241693 
P.A.Reg.Refi FW 12NOQ22 

Your Ref: Roadstone Wood Limited. 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Jdhrrstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford, 
Ireland Y35 W821 

17th November 20 14 

Appeal Re: Contimancc of all existing authorised facilities and activities 
within an application area authorised by Reg.Ref FO3N1430 and 
PL06F.204789, 
Huntstawn @wry, North Road, Finglas, Dublin 1 1. 

Dear Madam, 

An Bard Pleadla has received your notification that an application for a licence has been received ^ ^  in 
relation to the above-mentionedappeal. 

A response will issue to you within a period of four weeks. 

Yours faithfully, 

4t-cIl.a 
A& Howard 

Executive Officex 
Direct Line:01-8737154 
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